MANDAVGARH HOTEL PVT. LTD.

Letter No. 20220830-01 Date: 30-08-2022
To,

District Forest Officer

District Dhar, Madhya Pradesh - 454001

Dept. of Forest, Govt. of Madhya Pradesh

Reference: Your Letter No. D.M./2022/3276 dated 27/06/2022

SUBJECT: Submission of details and information as enquired in above mentioned letter in context of
providing Permission for laying water pipeline in Malipura Village Dhar for supply of water at Sulibardi
Village Dhar. (Online MP/FP/Pipeline/145842/2021)

Reference: Government of India, Ministry of environment, Forest and Climate change, Bhopal Letter no
6-MPB 017/2022-BHO/ dated 17.06.2022.

Principal Chief Forest Coservator (Land Management) Bhopal, M.P. Letter no F-5/1112/2022/ 10-

11/22233 dated 23.06.2022.

Respected Sir,

With reference to above mentioned subject, in response to point wise details sought in your above

mentioned letter, we herewith want to convey the below mentioned facts and details:

S. No.

Queries

Reply

1

No objection certificates of concerned
departments (WRD etc.) shall be submitted

This proposal does not involve or impact
land of PWD, Railway or any other
department hence does not necessitates
their NOC.

Component wise breakup of land required and
component wise area calculations with the layout
plan shall be submitted

Provided in FORM — A, Part — |, Section B-
2.4 and uploaded on parivesh portal.
(Component — Pipeline, Forest Land —
0.0671322 Ha, Non -Forest Land -
0.0128016 ha)

Purpose of laying of pipeline and adjoin area KML
file shall be submitted and uploaded

Provided in FORM — A, Part — |, Section A-
1, (ii) & (iii) and uploaded on parivesh
portal.

(To Supply water at Sulibardi village at site
location of Madhya Pradesh Tourism
Board (MPTB) for setup of Tourism Unit)
KML file uploaded on webportal in FORM
—A, PART —I, Section C.

Alternative alignment of pipeline and their KML
file shall be submitted & uploaded on web portal

Provided in FORM — A, Part — |, Section D
(a), uploaded on webportal.

Alternate — 1(proposed): length 881.23 m,
area 0.0672 Ha

Alternate -2: length 947.23 m, area 0.072
ha

Alternate -3: length 1003.57 m, area 0076
Ha.
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Attached herewith.
5 Detailed muck disposal scheme needs to be | The pipeline is to be laid on surface, so on

submitted

muck is to be generated that requires
disposal. Any extra material used for
fixation of pipeline if left unused will be
completely cleared.

project needs to be submitted

6 Justification for location of the project in forest | Provided in FORM — A, Part — |, Section D

land (countersigned by DFO) shall be submitted (i), uploaded on webportal. Submitted to
DFO Office dhar along with hard copies of
proposal submitted
(copy attached herewith)

7 Itis not clear from the proposal that what is before | There has to be no difference in alignment
and what is after proposed alignment shall be | of pipeline route from what is proposed in
clarified application.

8 Compensatory afforestation details/scheme shall | We herewith Request DFO Dhar, to kindly
be submitted and uploaded on webportal arrange for providing scheme of

compensatory afforestation.

9 Administrative approval/ sanction letter of the | Provided in FORM — A, Part — I, Section A-

3 (xvii) uploaded on webportal.
(Authorization letter from MPTB attached
herewith)

As per the data of Dept. of Public Health & Engineering Dept., Govt. of Madhya Pradesh, Sulibardi Village is
‘Dark Zone’ implies no ground water availability. Practically we tried two borewells, but there is absolutely

no water available.

Only seasonal availability of water during monsoon period. During other part of year, water is supplied
through water tankers which makes is necessary to provide for pipeline from nearby malipura for round

the year availability of water.

As no source of water is available in sulibardi for round the year supply of water, we request you to kindly

provide for permission to lay pipeline from nearby Malipura water source upto Sulibardi.

Thank you!

For Mandavgarh Hotel Pvt. Ltd.
For MANDAVGARH HOTEL. PVT. LTD.

5
DIRECTOR

Pushpendra Shaktawat
(DIRECTOR)

Copy to:

1) Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (APCCF) Indore Region, Indore, M.P.

2)

Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (Land Management) Satpura Bhawan, M.P.
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